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From: Office.665 SSPS

Sent: 03 December 2021 12:38

Subject: IMPORTANT INFORMATION REGARDING COVID VACCINATIONS FOR 12-15
YEARS OLDS

As you are aware, the government have announced second doses for secondary aged children 12
weeks after their first dose and as soon as we have further information on how this second dose will
be delivered we will be in touch.
There is a continued offer for all eligible young people to access their first dose via vaccination sites
in Somerset for those who may have missed their school session and any 12-15 year olds who have
not yet received their first COVID vaccine can book online using the national COVID vaccine
booking system or walk in to the following sites at the available times -

e Firepool, Taunton TA1 1PQ - Mondays to Fridays 3pm-6pm, Saturdays and Sundays

10am-6pm

e Somerset Motor Museum, Sparkford BA22 7LH - Mondays to Fridays 3pm-5pm

e Minehead Hospital TA24 6DF - Saturdays 10am-4pm

e Bridgwater Rugby Club, TA6 4TZ - Sundays 10am-4pm
There are likely to be other clinics starting regularly in other areas in the coming weeks, we will
endeavour to circulate this information as soon as it is available but we also encourage
parents/guardians to check the NHS walk in site for up to date information -
<https://www.nhs.uk/conditions/coronavirus-covid-19/coronavirus-vaccination/find-a-walk-in-
coronavirus-covid-19-vaccination-site/>
Thanks again for your support in ensuring eligible young people can access their COVID vaccine
should they wish to.
Kind regards
Somerset SAINT
Somerset SAINT School Aged Immunisation Nursing Team
@ 0300 3230032 | <] SomersetSaint@SomersetFT.nhs.uk
vyww.somersetft.nhs.uk
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